
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DALY BUILDING FAN COIL REPLACEMENT SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0118

Addendum No.1
Issued: March 20, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on March 20, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Site Visit: A site visit will be conducted at the Daly Building on March 27, 2015 at 10:00 a.m.
Firms interested in attending must email theDepartment.sProjectManager.MatthewFloca.at
charles.floca@dc.gov no later than Thursday, March 26th at 5:00 p.m. indicating the names of the
individuals that wish to attend. Firms are requested to limit attendance to no more than two
individuals per firm.

Attendees should arrive at the site no later than 9:45 pm on the day of the site visit and should
meet the Project Manager outside of the entrance near the intersection of 4th Street, NW and
Indiana Avenue, NW. Please bring a government issued form of photo identification to comply
with the building's security procedures.

Item #3

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by April 7, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington,
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -

mailto:charles.floca@dc.gov


IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DALY BUILDING FAN COIL REPLACEMENT SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0118
Preproposal Conference

March 19,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1.

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO fj/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES [};j/ NO 0
Type of services performed: liTI Llti ~S I P Lll WI}6i /-..,6, HVJ.lc ~ f/k'iLrfl G5N~/i Arf0fA,(fC~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .'U l~ 10 ;...rf I) f-lL1()R

-=:.....:..::;..,~......;.,--,---_,__-----'=-_---=- __ Phone: J_L'J. - (;,'13 - L/ 6 3(,

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO 0
Is your company a certified busine s enterprise? _. YE~ 9(. NO 0 .~
Type of services performed: 1)1t..W\. b 1'1'1j i-i- V..l\(_ U ( iL.l ITS ~ /11+GtJl~G-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subc~ntractor? ~ b.ucv=::r p ;p±:v- pv.c_ 11/1.<

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DALY BUILDING FAN COIL REPLACEMENT SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0118
Preproposal Conference

March 19, 2015
Sil:;n-in Sheet

1. Name: DAVE KA,JTrJER Phone: -=30(-~2l-'j5:J'3
Company: HllfZv'e:'f_ W HCf1TEl-., iN L
Email Address: J)/(A.,·i'TtJ£r:te. HAP.. Gyf/olla...c:.dAl\ •
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D N~
Type of services performed: Hv~, fLE4.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? &,M£ .-

2. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

DALY BUILDING FAN COIL REPLACEMENT SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0118

Preproposal Conference
March 19, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: ..Br'-\CQ.. Phone: ?-'-\o·~:51(, ~4:J._ \1
Company: Ci ' C \ <2....,.('-..1 'I ~ c_
Email Address: 0. S~vL bee!", i?~..Q___- 'Inc. •.GaM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact'E-Malling List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES []/ NO 0
Type of services performed: G-~~ U\
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --4-'---_:__:_:'~=----

2. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

4. Name: Phone:--------------- --------
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DALY BUILDING FAN COIL REPLACEMENT SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0118
Preproposal Conference

March 19, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: #G"" /!J-dc::::#'\. Phone: 4' It} - ::{07 - IZtJL(
Company: I-blf?./'/k<aC? /21eelH ° LL c......
Email Address: dp~c::;:e_ ::S~CID /.!...:pelr.4(kG- /)4'-~tfol-f("'</).J -L.Le-~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES V NO D

Type of services performed: -----'6_,~'---',"""L-4'd4'---'-'--'"('P_d=-----______9<-----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----<.y_.,e::?::>.•.•...•~ _

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ' (!i0 - 'tl(,o{,i {.L

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---4--=------

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address:---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D

NO D

NO D

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address:---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D

NO D

NO D
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HERITAGE

JOE PARKER SR.
PRINCIPLE, v.P. OF OPERATIONS
JPARKERSR@HERITAGE:MECHANICAL-LLC.COM

410.507.1804 • 21 EAST STREET • ANNAPOLIS, MD 21401

DAVID L. KANTNER
Vice President MlIChm.ical Contracting

Cell: 240,681-8296
E-mail: dfuvwlU@harveylwttel.com

HARVEYW. HOTTEL INC.
Since 1945

• AlR CONOlTlONING • HEATlNG
• REFRIGERATION • PLUM81NG

• BUILDING SERVICES

I 8900-A Woodfield Rond. Gaitbcrsburg, Maryland Z0879--47J7
MD (301) 921-9599' VA(703) 876-9599· FAX (301)948-1892

www.harvcyhollel..oom

(

Ge~ral ConstructionServices

1:, R I) C E r, 5 5 A ~:

Proisct Mana er

1.1
SMITH BeSONS, LLC

MICHAEL A. SMITH

MANA.GER

SITE UTILITIES. PLUMBING BeGC

M6MITH@SMITHANDSONSLLC.COM

t SO t CLYOESO,o,LEPL, NW

SUITE 710
WASHINGTON., DC 20009

(202) 232-2236 ,.

(202.) 478-1897 F

mailto:dfuvwlU@harveylwttel.com
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